TO: Dr. Robert Picou

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Submit Grants
DATE: November 6, 2018

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School

District.

TPSD Grant # 1915
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1916
Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1917
Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

Toyota USA Foundation
District
PLTW Launch
startup funds for PLTW launch implentation
$10,000 - $7,500 (2019-2020)
$2,500 (2020-2021)
$0
Stewart McMillan
Submit Grant

MS Arts Commission WSI

ECEC

MAC Minigrant

Fund presenting artists, curriculum
development or conference support
$1,000

$1,000

Stewart McMillan

Submit Grant

MS Alliance for A+ Education

ECEC

2018 Arts in Academics

to provide 5 day teaching artist residency
program w/ Mary Frances Massey including
supplies

$1,000/teaching artist

$400/ supplies

$1,000

Stewart McMillan

Submit Grant



